



Chairman Gary St. Vil

# TOWN OF LEDYARD CONNECTICUT TOWN COUNCIL

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway  
Ledyard, CT 06339-1551  
(860) 464-3203  
[council@ledyardct.org](mailto:council@ledyardct.org)

September 30, 2025

Mayor Fred Allyn, III  
Town of Ledyard  
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway  
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Mayor Allyn:

At its Special Meeting held on September 29, 2025 the Town Council took the following action:

- Accepted the Ledge Light Health District-Ledyard Prevention Coalition proposal for the Period of October 1, 2025 – September 30, 2026; and to allocate \$60,000 from Account # 0810201-58206-24206 (National Opioid Settlement Funding) to continue to support programs for opioid abatement; expanding access to opioid use disorder prevention, intervention, treatment, and recovery options, etc.
- Approved the proposed revisions to the Library Technician I – Youth Services job description, as presented in the draft dated September 2025.
- Approved the proposed revisions to the Library Administrative Assistant & Head of Technical Services job description as presented in the draft dated September 2025.
- Authorized the Mayor to accept the Connecticut Secretary of the State Early Voting Grant in the amount of \$10,026.07.

In addition, upon receipt of funding appropriate the Connecticut Secretary of the State Early Voting Grant in the amount of \$10,026.07 to Account# 21010301-56100-G0015 entitled "Registrar - Operating Expenses - Misc. Grants".

And, authorized the Registrar of Voters to expend the Early Voting Grant in the amount of \$10,026.07 to pay for expenses associated with Early Voting provisions in accordance with Public Act 25-168.

Please feel free to contact Chairman St. Vil should you have any questions regarding this meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Roxanne M. Maher  
Administrative Assistant  
to the Ledyard Town Council

cc: Director of Finance-  
Treasurer  
Director of Human Resources  
Registrar of Voters